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Oregon House of Representatives 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  State Representatives  

 

FROM: Dan Rayfield, Speaker of the House   

 

RE: Sine Die Declared Imminent 

 

DATE: May 23, 2023 

 

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Rule 8.15 (6), in order to complete the work of the 

2023 Legislative Session and provide for an orderly move toward sine die adjournment, I 

suspend House Rule 8.15 (5) (d) which requires that 72 hours’ notice must be given for an initial 

public hearing and 48 hours’ notice be given for all other meetings.  

 

If a meeting is scheduled to take public testimony, at least 24 hours’ notice must be given.  

 

Please contact Tony Lapiz in the Speaker’s Office at Tony.Lapiz@OregonLegislature.gov with 

any questions.  

 
cc: 

Chief Clerk’s Office Governor’s Office 

House Speaker’s Office Treasurer’s Office 

House Majority Office Legislative Administration 

House Majority Leader Committee Services 

House Republican Leader Legislative Counsel 

Senate President’s Office Legislative Fiscal 

Senate Majority Leader Legislative Revenue 

Senate Republican Leader  

State Senators  
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